Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 5:54 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ‘Gonzalez, Luis'; ericgarciab2@hotmail.com

Subject: FW: Jenna com.. NMCOD-BLM Cl41 SPILL REPORT

Attachments: Jenna com.. NMCOD-BLM Cl41 SPILL REPORT.doc; JennaGW Elev - Photo.pdf
Mike

We can find no written record of NMOCD notification of this release. Out of an abundance of caution, Luis asked that
make sure you have the attached C-141 form, which was sent to BLM on July 22. We have a written record that
immediate verbal notice was given to Jim Amos (see email string below), as Federal minerals were extracted when the
well was a producer and the SWD serves wells with Federal minerals. We believe the surface owner is the State of NM.

OCD, BLM and the State Land Office can expect a final report within the next few weeks. The report will describe the
following events and propose a remedy

Excavation of all soil with visible hydrocarbon staining to a lined area on the location

Repair of the system

Sampling and analysis of the in-place soil within the excavation footprint (conducted by me last week)
Sampling and analysis of the stockpiled soil

Ll A

The attached map shows the location of the site and groundwater elevations determined from measurements of a
number of wells in the area between Loco Hills and Artesia. The groundwater elevation beneath the site is about 3525
and the ground elevation is 3604 — thus the depth to water in this area is about 80 feet.

| think this gives you what you need for now.

Randall T. Hicks
505-266-5004 (office)
505-238-9515 (cell and best number to use)

From: Gonzalez, Luis

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:33 PM

To: 'Amos, James'

Subject: Jenna com.. NMCOD-BLM CI41 SPILL REPORT

Thank you very much Jim!!

Luis Gonzalez

Clayton Williams Energy, Inc.
Sautbuvest Royalties, Inc.

6 Desta Drive, Suite 2100

Midland, TX 79705
432-661-4708






